Productie 29

-------- Origineel bericht --------
Onderwerp:sales

9 Datum: Sun, 13 Sep 2009 22:01:24 +0200

Van: €.vos <vose@home.ni>
Aan: ?? <pin.cwjm@chenwey.coms>, "gladys.cwjm@chenwey.com" <gladys.cwjm@chenwey.com>

Dear mr Hsieh,

I am a little worried about our agreements.
You stated that | would receive the sales on previous month within 1 wk
but now 2 weeks have passed already since the end of august.

regards
eltjo

-------- Origineel bericht --------
Onderwerp:orders july-2009
Datum: Thu, 27 Aug 2009 18:33:56 +0200

Van: €.vos <vose@home.ni>
Aan: 7?7 <pin.cwjm@chenwey.com>
CC: gladys.cwjm@chenwey.com <gladys.cwjm@chenwey.com>

Dear mr Hsieh,

| learned that ITB has placed a PO end of july.
However it is not included in the PO-listing.
I want you to change it and guaraniee that future data is correct.

You have said you will not pay any coin of all clients if | deal with only one of the clients on the list.

Then | will have the right that all clients are removed from the list and | can deal with them if any of the future
overviews is not correct. (FYI the list is still inconsistent, has not yet been approved and can be changed over
time)

regards
eltio

-------- Origineel bericht ----—--
Onderwerp:sales july

Datum: Fri, 07 Aug 2009 11:55:03 +0200

Van: €.vos <vose@home.ni>

Aan: gladys.cwjm@chenwey.com <gladys.cwjm@chenwey.com>
hi gladys

can you send me the sales from july?

regards
eltio

From: e. vos [mailto:vose@home.nl}
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 2:52 PM

To: Gladys CW
Subject: Re: expenses 2009

no problem
do you have for me th sales in june?

Gladys CW schreef:
Got it. Thanks.

From: e. vos [mailto:vose@home.nl]
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 12:06 AM
To: Gladys CW

Subject: expenses 2009

hi gladys

enclosed the preliminary data
i need to double check
but most is correct



